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Education:

Gender:

Initial:
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Item:

Page 1 Subtotal

STANDARD SCORE

Tamkin & Jacobsen

JCP

Ages

20-29

30-39

40-49

50-59

60-69

70-79

Crockett, et al., 1988, IUN, 41, 71-7




Crockett, et al., 1990, IUN, 52, 45-57

Crockett, et al., 1990, ACN, 5, 2, 165

Groups

Ages

16 to 24

25to0 34

35to 44

45 to 54

55 to 64

65 to 69

70 to 83

Education

LT 9

9 to 11

High School

13to 15

16 or GT

Estimated

HVOT

Age, Sex, & Ed.

Age, Sex, Ed & FSIQ

From: John Wallace [mailto:j-sharon@gbis.com]

Sent: October 26, 2005 9:38 AM

To: David J. CROCKETT

Subject: Fw: [npsych] 20 year old Hooper norms




DJC

10-26-05

61

21

Code Gender

—_

Male =1

Female =2

djc

97.07

27.824

Score

Item:

Score

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

Page 2 Su

TOTAL:

-5.394433¢

Z-score

Percentile

40

-5.4608294

0.0000023

40

-5.079365C

0.0000189

40

-4.3436852

0.0007005

40

-3.289930%

0.0501060

40

-2.6740237

0.3747356

1

-2.306055¢

1.0553761

Rank




z Score

Percentile

Rank

107

-6.5930051

0.0000000

117

-6.6940414

0.0000000

127

-6.571502%

0.0000000

130

-6.4528497

0.0000000

87

-5.9629532

0.0000001

32

-5.4202072

0.0000029

29

-5.2126943

0.0000093

z Score

Percentile

Rank

55

-5.514669¢

0.0000017¢

144

-5.896821%

0.0000001

171

-5.985330C

0.0000001

136

-6.1811735

0.0000000

123

-6.214880C

0.0000000

Predicted ¢

SEM

24.961

2.74

21.34727

2.322




